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Park Forest Water Main Improvements Project 

Solicitation Number:  CO-00414-FG 

Job No.: 20-7011 

 

ADDENDUM #1 

April 15, 2021 

 

To Bidder of Record: 

 

This addendum, applicable to work referenced above, is an amendment to the bid proposal, plans and 

specification and such will be a part of and included in the Contract Documents. Acknowledge receipt of 

this addendum by entering the Addendum number and issue date on the space provided in submitted copies 

of the bid proposal.  

 

RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS 

 

1. Question: Is there a Geotech report for this project. This area contains hard rock, just want to 

verify if there has been a Geotech? 
 

Response:  No, there is no Geotech report available for this project. 

 

2. Question: Will ZINC exterior coating be required on ductile iron pipe this project due to its 

location “hot soils”? 

 

3. Response: All ductile iron pipe shall be installed as per current 2020 SAWS Standard 

Specifications.  Please refer to Item 814, Ductile Iron Pipe.  Zinc Coated pipe is not 

required. 

 

4. Question: Is there a boring log? 

 

5. Response: Refer to response to Question 1. 

 

6. Question: Is hydro testing of the pipe to be done by phasing? 

 

7. Response: Hydro testing does not need to be performed by phase.  However, hydrotesting must 

be performed prior to placing new mains in service.  

 

8. Question: Is permanent pavement and pavement marking done by phasing?  

 

9. Response: Permanent pavement and pavement marking does not have to be done by phasing.  

However, as roadway is opened to traffic prior to permanent paving, some type of 

temporary paving marking may be necessary if required by City of San Antonio. 
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CLARIFICATIONS 

 

All materials and construction procedures within the scope of this contract shall comply with current 

“San Antonio Water System Standard Specifications for Water and Sanitary Sewer Construction 

(2020 Version)”. 

 

END OF ADDENDUM #1 

 

 

This Addendum is two (2) pages in its entirety, with no attachments. 
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